
DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 51 1 / 11248 . RAA 

Agency Name DMVAllshpeming Armory 

Scope Office Modifications 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 13709 

Bid opening date and time 6/8/2011 , 200  p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/7/2011 13909 

Director SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low kij Adequate 
Second Revised W.O.1M.O.P. Additional Funds $ 

Third Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

n NOT REQUIRED 131 REQUIRED 

Closner Construction & Sales, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $32,370.00 
2050 Enterprise Street 
Marquette MI 49855 

A & F Construction Company 
1 12 West Washington Street, Suite M 

Marquette MI 49855 

5.00% Bond $34,000.00 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 1 10489 . JAN 

Agency Name DNWRalph A MacMullan (RAM) conference Center 

Scope Classroom Building Addition 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 51 050 

Bid opening date and time 6181201 1 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/7/2011 99020 

Director @d SAB Architect Design Plus, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low iB4 Adequate 
Second I@ Revised W.OJM.0.P. 
Third Addendum H 

Additional Funds $ 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED E] REQUIRED 
,.;F.w-r . ,33~, ,~c.3sd,~c;  , ~ ; ~ , C . ; : + ~ ~ , ~ ; ; : ~ # ~ - : ~ ~ : ~ ~ ~ + . ~ ~ ~ . ~ , ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ - + ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ > . ~ P : ~ ~ & ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  V t ? A W ? W Q  'S&3. : @ ~ @ @ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ $ ~ $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ $ $ ~ ~ @ ~ ~ & ~ ~ $ ~ ~ $ ~ & ~ g ~ $ s & ~ & ~ $ & ~ ~ < ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ,  '&.;;,$ & e & & f 4 y ~ & a b l l , v ~ : ~ ~ 3 B m o & p ~ ~ ~ @ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 2 ~ d @ ~ ~ D ~ ~ ~  

+ s- : : :  V-%? :; t' .%&. ,. ,. ...*a ,.& '<&l i:P' '+ .. ~t*.~t*.~...~+4i,~~.~iii.'~i.i~..~~~~~;iCC~~,~ 1 .T.:l..ri:::. rc~k*Ls-~,_.Fi .:n-.Th-,r)t~~~v dd,:i& , x 4  - . -433 

Riprnan Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond ' $1,559,804.00 

2026 S. Maple Valley Road 5/13/2013 . .' 

St. Helen MI 48656 

44th Street Construction, LLC 

650 - 44th street. SE 
Grand Rapids MI 495487576 

5.00% Bond $1,657,000.00 

Robbert Construction, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,762,400.00 

P.O. Box 199 5/26/20 13 

Lakeview MI 48850 

Whaley Constructors, LLC 

114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 

Mio MI 48647 

Yes 5.00% Bond $1.797.800.00 

E. Gilbert & Sons, Inc. 
45887 Mound Road 
Utica MI 48317 

5.00% Bond $1,849,000.00 

Q 

B & B Construction Services, LLC Yes Yes ' mires 5.00% Bond $1,900,000.00 
20816 Eleven Mile 'Road, Suite 202 5/20/20 1 2 

St. Clair Shores MI 48081 Q 
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DMB-412 (R 10196) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PlMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 / 10123 . SAR 

Agency Name DEWAlice's RestaurantISheila's Cafe 

Scope Contaminated Soil Excavation and Removal 

Available Funds $ 

Index Number 44351 

Bid opening date and time 6/8/2011 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 8/7/2011 

Director SAB Architect Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low @I Adequate @I 
Second • Revised W.OJM.0.P. Additional Funds $ 
Third • Addendum 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED 
. . . . ~ .  .." ., . \ v, , ".*. . .. . . .:.,.: ., .. ,: ,?>%, ., . . ., , .. . :.: -. , -..,;-.- . ::.., . .  ., ::;.:,.:;> -1.. :.*--w...,~k,- ..is C.,.+7, ..,....,, - -  - - 
.Bl,DoERS ' ' 1  .?;::;:!!4c:, :;"'::,>L ::t. ..:: ;!:; ' .:-:,,,;,;:',;:-: !, ~~:;;;<QuaJifi,@~Qis~ veteran? , j,.: : -. . ~ ~ ~ . ~ o f ~ ~ w . a r d a b i ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l p ~ ~ . . , ~ ~ ,  
Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $214,410.00 
3555 M-32 West 
Alpena MI 49707 

K & D Industries, Inc. 
2962 Venture Drive 
Midland MI 48640 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond $230,703.00 

M. L. Chartier, Inc. 
9195 Marine City Hwy. 
Fair Haven MI 48023 

Yes ex~ i res  5.00% Bond $232,321.66 
211 9/20 1 2 Q 

TSP Environmental 
1241 1 Stark Road 

Livonia MI 48150 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
411 6/20 13 $272'240.00 Q 

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 
Bay City MI 48706 

Yes expires 5.00% Bond 
411 3/20 1 3 $2721970.00@ 
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